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SELECTING YOUR
CONTRACTOR

Your new living space truly is an extension of you and your family, and it’s important to
work with a contractor who understands that. That said, choosing your construction partner
shouldn’t feel like a daunting task — either the contractor is a good match for you, or
they’re not. Here are some simple tips to help you find the right contractor for your
project.

ARE THEY LOCAL?

Using a home improvement contractor that’s well
established in your area can be one of the best decisions
you make throughout the building or remodeling process.
Homeowners can more readily evaluate local firms whose
clientele are also local. And the quality and customer care
you get from a reputable local firm simply cannot be
found elsewhere.

ARE THEY LICENSED?

In addition to asking the contractor for a current copy of
their license, it’s a good idea to contact your local
building department and verify their compliance with all

ARE THEY INSURED?

Any reputable contractor will be happy to provide
verification of insurance coverage for their firm. This
should include coverage for worker’s compensation
and general liability.

ARE THEY REALISTIC?

If you are entertaining bids from different
contractors, make sure that all parties are preparing
bids on the same scope and quality of work. Discuss
any disparities among bidders, and always be wary of
substantially low or high bids.

requirements.
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E VA L U AT E Y O U R C O N T R A C T O R S
T o help you identify which contractors will be the best fit for you, we have
provided a simple checklist which you may print and fill out. This is not an
exhaustive list of considerations, but you may want to keep these points in
mind as you meet with companies.

Do they honor their time commitments?
YES

SOMETIMES

NEVER

How would you characterize their appearance?
NEAT & PROFESSIONAL

UNTIDY

Do they really listen to your ideas, needs, and concerns?
YES

NO

I CAN’T TELL

Did they share ideas and discuss a range of options with you?
YES

NO

Did they provide examples of previous or similar projects?
YES

NO

How long have they been in business?
30+ YEARS

10+ YEARS

LESS THAN 10 YEARS

What is your personal comfort level with this contractor and their crews?

Did they provide a list of references?
YES

NO

QUESTIONS FOR
REFERENCES
Helpful questions to ask
a n y c o n t r a c t o r ’s c l i e n t s
Is the contractor related to you?
Were the contractor, subcontractor, and crews polite and courteous to you and
your family?
Did they treat your property, family, and pets with due respect?
Did the contractor complete the job within the agreed budget? If not, why?
Were the terms of the contract met fully?
Was the contract specific and complete?
Was a project manager onsite every day (or most days) after the project began?
If you wanted to make changes or had any complaints, was the contractor
accommodating?
Were you comfortable inviting the crew into your home when you were present?
Were you comfortable allowing the crew into your home when you weren’t?
Were the job site and surrounding areas left as neat and clean as possible at the
end of each work day?
Was the contractor collaborative? Did they stay in close communication with you
throughout the project?
Was your job completed in a timely manner?
Would you hire this contractor again?
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6 S I M P L E W AY S
TO MAKE CONSTRUCTION EASIER

At E l m s h i re B u i l d ers, we believe that creating your
d re a m l i v i n g s p a c e should be fun and exciting! It
w o u l d b e a s h a m e to let nerves and stress shade
t h a t e x c i t e m e n t . That’s why we encourage you to
re v i e w t h e s e t i p s on creating a positive experience
fo r y o u a n d y o u r c o n trac tor.
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1. P L A N A H E A D

NO WATER & POWER

PROJECT TIMEFRAME

VISITOR ACCESS

Ask your contractor if and

When you work with

when the power, electricity,

Elmshire Builders, your

or other utilities will be shut

Project Manager will meet

off during your project.

with you weekly to review

Make a plan for your

the project schedule. Use

perishable food items, and

this time to scope out the

be sure to keep a supply of

upcoming phases of the

bottled water on-hand. As

project, so that you can

for bathing and using the

plan accordingly.

The security of your
home is a top priority.
Depending on your
schedule, you may need
to allow the contractor
and crews to access the
home while you’re away.
We recommend creating
spare keys and keeping
track of whom you give
them to. If you need to
provide a garage entry
code, consider creating a
temporary one for the
duration of the project,
then re-programming
your preferred code after
the job is complete.

restroom, we recommend
having a place in mind if the
water will be off for an
extended period of time.

2. PREPARE BELONGINGS

FURNITURE & FLOORS

GOOD TIME TO CLEAN

STORE BREAKABLES

We are always diligent
about protecting and
covering the work area, but
home construction projects
can leave dirt and dust
around the house. You may
want to cover furniture and
flooring elsewhere in the
house, particularly in rooms
adjacent to the work area.

Some homeowners will use
c o n s t r u c t i o n a s a g re a t
excuse to clean curtains,
drapes, and upholstery. If a
trip to the cleaners isn’t in
your plans, we recommend
removing any fabric window
treatments, rugs, and
upholstered furniture from
the work area.

As careful as we are at
Elmshire Builders, accidents
can happen. Packing your
delicate items and other
room decorations not only
keeps them safe during
construction time, but also
saves you lots of time
dusting them after the job
is complete.

3. CHECK ALL MATERIALS

LOOK INSIDE THE BOX

AVOID LAST-MINUTE CHOICES

Changing your mind about tile, cabinets,
baseboards, flooring, and other items
after they have been installed will add
additional cost and time to your project.
Before our crews begin prepping and
installing your materials, take a moment to
make sure everything is the right size,
shape, color, and texture. Our crews
would definitely prefer to have you open
each box and check the contents against
your purchase records than install the
wrong items.

While some decisions take longer than
others, you can spare yourself the anxiety
of last-minute selections and delivery
delays by choosing the materials in
advance with your Project Manager. We’ll
make it easy for you by providing a
prioritized list of all the decisions and item
selections you’ll need to make.
Remember, you’re creating a space that is
going to serve you, so take your time and
select the materials you love. If you don’t
love it, don’t live with it!

4. SAFETY
FIRST

AVOID WORK AREAS

MAINTAIN SCHEDULE

CREATE SPACE

All of our workers are
conscious of their safety
and yours. However, any
construction site is going
to present certain
dangers. Please keep your
children, pets, and their
toys away from the work
area — even when workers
aren’t present.

For the safety of everyone
involved — and to help
our crews remain on
schedule — enter the work
area only when workers
are on a break or when
they’ve finished for the
d a y, a n d d i r e c t a l l
questions or concerns to
your Project Manager.

Where necessary, please
allow adequate room for
our crews and their tools,
equipment, and materials.
Removing your personal
items from the workspace
protect them from dust
and debris, and provides
additional space for our
workers.
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PRACTICE
KINDNESS

Kindness is a good habit in general, but it’s especially helpful when sharing
your space with workers for an extended period of time. You’ll find the
process to be more enjoyable when you share the love. From a contractor’s
perspective, here are a few simple gestures that can go a long way in
cultivating good relationships with work crews.
COOPERATION — Mutual respect, honesty, and clear boundaries will earn
you respect and cooperation with contractors and workers.
COMPLIMENTS — We hire hard-working, dedicated crews. And nothing
makes a person work harder than a sincere word of appreciation and
gratitude.
COURTESY — You have zero obligation to provide food and beverages for
the workers. That said, unexpected refreshments like coffee or cold
lemonade are often a nice gesture.
CALM — Remember, there’s a reason you hired professionals like Elmshire
Builders. Step back, take a deep breath, and trust the process.

6. BE FLEXIBLE

Elmshire Builders utilizes proven, proprietary business processes to
ensure our projects run smoothly, on time, and with all the right
materials. Still, even with these measures in place, things can happen.
For example, removing a wall may reveal conditions necessitating plan
revisions. Material suppliers may ship the wrong lot codes, or weather
can introduce unexpected delays. When unforeseen events arise, it’s
always best to work proactively with your Project Manager, who’s there
to help you.

